MA 114-003/194-003: Calculus II

College of Arts & Sciences (A&S) Department of Mathematics (MA) Spring 2024

This handout contains information specific to the recitation sessions for MA 114-003. Please refer to our Canvas page or the course site (https://www.ms.uky.edu/ ma114/s.24/) for detailed information pertaining to the whole course.

Instructor Information:

Office Hours:

Instructor: Ryan J. Rogers Office: POT 722

T 2:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m. (POT 722) R 3:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m. (Mathskeller)

Email: rjro233@uky.edu

Other times are available by appointment.

Recitation Location & Time: CB 235, 11:00 a.m. - 12:15 p.m.

Recitation Goals: During our recitation sessions, you will practice with the material covered in lectures while having opportunities to collaborate with your peers and ask questions about the course content.

Grading for MA 194: To receive a passing grade in MA 194, you must earn a grade of D or better in MA 114.

Recitation Participation Grade for MA 114: Recitation participation comprises approximately 3.33% of your final grade in MA 114, independent of whether you are enrolled in MA 194. Attendance will be taken at the beginning of every recitation session. You are allowed two unexcused absences without penalty; every subsequent unexcused absence will result in a 10% reduction in your recitation participation score. If you arrive more than 10 minutes late or do not stay on task during a recitation session, you will receive an unexcused absence.

Quizzes: Quizzes will be given in recitation in accordance with the course calendar. You are not permitted to use a calculator during the quizzes. If you require accommodations from the Disability Resource Center (DRC) for quizzes, please discuss this with me as soon as possible to ensure that your needs are met. We will review each quiz the week after it is administered.

Exam Locations: The exams in this course will take place in FB 200 at the dates and times listed on the course site. More information will be provided as the exam dates approach.

Recitation Absences: If you miss a recitation for any (excusable or inexcusable) reason, it is your responsibility to inform me of this via e-mail and arrange to make up any missed work prior to the following recitation meeting if possible.

Office Hours: You are encouraged to attend my scheduled office hours as often as needed. If you would like to meet but are unable to do so during the listed hours, you are welcome to contact me via e-mail so that we can make suitable arrangements. You are also free to ask me any questions about the course content via e-mail; I will make my best effort to respond promptly.

Classroom Behavior, Decorum, and Civility: To promote a healthy and productive environment, every student is expected to treat all members of our learning community with respect. In particular, students are expected to actively participate in all recitation activities, restrict the use of electronic devices to course-related tasks, and interact cordially with themselves, each other, and the instructor.